Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent April 7, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Elizabeth Lindsay; Media

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; James Stott; Bryan Blom;
Jean-Frangois Létourneau

Subject: RE: private firm contracted in China

Will do a heads-up and add this as the proposed response.

Canada has an agreement with Bolloré Logistics to provide transportation, reception, inspection and storage services.
As part of this agreement, Bolloré Logistics organizes the transportation of personal protective equipment purchased
by the Government of Canada from China. This will be an ongoing process as orders are ready to be shipped to Canada

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) [ mailto:emily.harris@canada.ca]
Sent: April 7, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jean-Francois

Létourneau <Jean-Francoisletourneau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: private firm contracted in China

I am fine with using the previously approved language used for AFP.

“'Canada has an agreement with Bolloré Logistics to provide transportation, reception, inspection
and storage services. As part of this agreement, Bolloré Logistics organizes the transportation of
personal protective equipment purchased by the Government of Canada from China. This will be
an ongoing process as orders are ready to be shipped to Canada.”

From: Elizabeth Lindsay [ mailto:Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: April 7, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Media_<media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)_<emily.harris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Me'Shel
Gulliver Bélanger_<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; James Stott_<James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan
Blom_<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jean-Frangois Létourneau_<Jean-Francois.Letourneau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: private firm contracted in China
Let's do a heads up.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2020, at 12:50 PM, Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote:

See question below.
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Will MO respond or the department? If so, do I draft a heads-up?
Thank you.

michéle

From: Oved, Marco_[mailto:moved@thestar.ca]
Sent: April 7, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Media_<media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: private firm contracted in China

Hello,

Just a question following up on Minister Anand's comments today.

Can you tell me the name of the firm contracted in China for quality control, logistics and the
rental of a warehouse in Shanghai, mentioned by the Minister?

thanks

Marco Chown Oved I Investigative Reporter I Toronto Star
0: +1-416-869-4892 I c: +1-647-765-1615
@MarcoOved

Send me an encrypted email:_PGP public key
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